
CLK Officlal Filing****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, August 17,2007 11:45 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

P Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 

811 7/2007 1 I :44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 

C-70523 



d $ e  Assianment a nd Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

r -  I ~~ 

Page 1 of 1 

I 

Docket No.070523-TI Date Docketed: 07/26/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion of I X C  Registration No. TKO95. issued 

Conpany: Teve y Punto, LLC 

t o  Teve y Punto, LLC. for apparent f i r s t - t ime v io la t ion  of 
Section 364.336. F.S. 

AdministrativcaP.lia DCaanWr 

r -  I I 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: I 
ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR SWI Referred to: 

PO’ indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 
Section 2 - OPR C 
Program Nod u le  Al.S(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

l e t s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sched u le  

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS SECTICW:(dSO) 413-6770 mf 

DPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 
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29. 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearins 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 
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Section 3 - Chairman C a m l e t s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Heari Officer s) 
Comnissioners Conrni ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Ccinnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 
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